

BOD-075-17 **RESOLVED THAT the minutes of the Board of Directors' Meeting No. BOD-04-17 held on Friday, April 28, 2017 be approved as circulated. CARRIED**

b) Budget Committee Meeting – April 28, 2017

Moved by: P. Molloy

Seconded by: J. Dolan

BOD-076-17 **RESOLVED THAT the agenda and presentation for the Budget Committee meeting held on Friday, April 28, 2017 be received; and**

FURTHER that the minutes of the meeting be approved as circulated. CARRIED

IV. **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

a) Gilmor vs. NVCA

CAO Mike Walters was pleased to announce that the Nottawasaga Valley Conservation Authority was recently successful in a lawsuit against Gilmor, a lengthy case which saw NVCA being awarded costs. As a result, the provision for safe access is again clearly enshrined in the Section 28 regulation and the responsibility of conservation authorities to enforce. Also highlighted was the requirement for municipalities to ensure that proponents have been successful in receiving the permit approvals from conservation authorities prior to municipalities issuing building permit approvals.

b) Coming Events

General Manager, Conservation Lands, Brian Kemp advised the Board of two upcoming events: (i) the Bradford Mayor's Hike taking place at Scanlon Creek Conservation Area on June 10th; and (ii) the 3rd Annual BioBlitz at Sheppard's Bush on June 17th, which is a day-long blitz of the property to count species.

c) MMA Letter regarding Septic Re-inspection

CAO Walters noted that a few members had questioned the letters that municipalities in Ontario received from the Ministry of Municipal Affairs regarding septic re-inspection no longer required under the building code. He did, however, note it is still required under Source Water Protection (if you are considered a risk and in a wellhead protection zone WHPA1) and in the Lake Simcoe watershed through the Lake Simcoe Protection Act and Plan, which states that municipalities are required to undertake inspections for residential septic systems adjacent to the lake and within 100 metres of a watercourse.

V. **PRESENTATIONS**

a) Ecological Offsetting Plan

Natural Heritage Ecologist, Kate Lillie, provided the Board with an overview of LSRC's Ecological Offsetting Plan, noting the Plan is about compensation for the unavoidable loss of natural heritage features from one area through the replacement or enhancement of features in another area. She noted that the Plan facilitates development on strategically important land, such as settlement areas, while upholding the principle of "no net loss" and addresses the environmental impacts of development. She also noted that ecological offsetting is only considered when there is no other option.

The Plan includes feedback from non-government organizations, consulting firms, members of the Building Industry and Land Development Association, and member municipalities. Details of the plan

Moved by: P. Ferragine

Seconded by: V. Hackson

BOD-079-17 **RESOLVED THAT the presentation by Chief Administrative Officer, Mike Walters, regarding LSRCA's Harmonization of Programs and Services be received for information. CARRIED**

Staff Report No. 23-17-BOD prepared by Chief Administrative Officer, Mike Walters, regarding LSRCA's Harmonization of Programs and Services was included in the agenda.

Moved by: P. Ferragine

Seconded by: V. Hackson

BOD-080-17 **RESOLVED THAT Staff Report No. 23-17-BOD regarding harmonization of programs and services be received for information. CARRIED**

VI. HEARINGS

There were no hearings at this meeting.

VII. DEPUTATIONS

There were no depositions at this meeting.

VIII. DETERMINATION OF ITEMS REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION

Items No. 1a) and 1b) were identified as items requiring separate discussion.

IX. ADOPTION OF ITEMS NOT REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION

Items No. 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6 were identified as items not requiring separate discussion.

Moved by: D. Kerwin

Seconded by: A. Eek

BOD-081-17 **RESOLVED THAT the following recommendations respecting the matters listed as "Items Not Requiring Separate Discussion" be adopted as submitted to the Board, and staff be authorized to take all necessary action required to give effect to same. CARRIED**

2. Budget Status Report

BOD-082-17 **RESOLVED THAT Staff Report 24-17-BOD regarding LSRCA's Budget Status for the four month period ending April 30, 2017 be received for information. CARRIED**

3. Lake Simcoe Phosphorus Offset Program

BOD-083-17 **RESOLVED THAT Staff Report No. 25-17-BOD regarding an update on the Lake Simcoe Phosphorus Offset Program received for information. CARRIED**

